
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Jo Thomas 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 07714600912   Ebost: thomaj8@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 8 Chwefror 2024 

 
 
 
 
I bwy bynnag a fynno wybod, 
 
Cynhelir cyfarfod aml-leoliad o'r Gweithgor Cangen Crymlyn - Camlas Sir Fynwy ac Aberhonddu yn 
Nhŷ Penallta, a thrwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd Iau, 15fed Chwefror, 2024 am 5.00 pm i ystyried y 

materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Gall Cynghorwyr ac aelodau'r cyhoedd sy’n dymuno siarad 
ar unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i’r Cadeirydd.  Mae hefyd croeso i chi ddefnyddio'r 
Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, mae angen o leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith o rybudd os byddwch chi'n dymuno gwneud y 
naill neu'r llall.  Bydd gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.   
 
Gall aelodau'r Cyhoedd neu'r Wasg fynychu'n bersonol yn Nhŷ Penallta neu gallant weld y cyfarfod yn fyw 
drwy'r ddolen ganlynol: live via the following link: https://civico.net/caerphilly   
 

 

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw a bydd recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac 
eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr 

unigolion sy'n siarad ar gael yn gyhoeddus i bawb drwy wefan y Cyngor:  
 

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 
 

 

Public Document Pack

https://civico.net/caerphilly
https://civico.net/caerphilly


Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol 
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a 
Swyddogion. 
 
2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 

 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  Camlas Mynwy ac Aberhonddu - Gweithgor Braich Crymlyn a gynhaliwyd ar 30 Tachwed 2023. 

1 - 4 
 

4  Diweddariad ar Faterion yn Ymwneud â'r Gamlas. 
5 - 8 

 
5  Diweddariad gan - Ymddiriedolaeth Camlesi Sir Fynwy, Aberhonddu a'r Fenni – Llafar. 

 
 

 
 
Cylchrediad: 
 
Cynghorwyr N. George, A. Leonard, P. Leonard, B. Owen, D.W.R. Preece, J. Simmonds, A. Whitcombe 
(Cadeirydd), K. Woodland a C. Wright 
 
Ymddiriedolaeth Camlesi Sir Fynwy, Aberhonddu a’r Fenni – Rev. J. Collier a L. Gauntlett 
 
Aelod Cabinet perthnasol 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 
Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfo d 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.  
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd  neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy 
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 
 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE AND BRECON CANAL - CRUMLIN ARM 
WORKING GROUP 

 
MINUTES OF THE MULTI-LOCATIONAL MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE 

AND VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON THURSDAY 30TH NOVEMBER 2023 AT 5.00 P.M. 
 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor A. Whitcombe – Chair 
 

Ms L. Gauntlett (Monmouthshire, Brecon and Abergavenny Canals Trust) - Vice Chair 
 

Councillors: 
 
            P. Leonard, A. Leonard, B. Owen, J. Simmonds, K. Woodland and C. Wright  
                     

Cabinet Member for Waste, Leisure and Green Spaces: Councillor C. Morgan  
 

Representing Monmouthshire, Brecon, and Abergavenny Canals Trust –Reverend J. Collier 
(Chair of MBACT) 

 
Officers: B. Smith (Regeneration Projects Officer) S. Stook (Principal Engineer), and J. 
Thomas (Committee Services Officer). 

 
 
RECORDING, FILMING AND VOTING ARRANGEMENTS 

 

All present were reminded that the meeting was being live-streamed and recorded and 
would be made available following the meeting via the Council’s website – Click Here to 
View.   Members were advised that voting on decisions would be taken via Microsoft Forms.   
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors N. George, D.W.R Preece together with 
G. Lewis (Principal Regeneration Projects Officer) 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

No declarations received.  
 

 
3. MINUTES – 22ND JUNE 2023. 

 
It was moved and seconded that the minutes of the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal - 
Crumlin Arm Working Group held on 2nd March 2023 be approved as a correct record.  By a 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://civico.net/caerphilly
https://civico.net/caerphilly


show of hands this was unanimously agreed. 
  

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal - Crumlin Arm 
Working Group held on 22nd June 2023 be approved as a correct record. 

  
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

 
 Consideration was given to the following reports. 
 
 
4. UPDATE ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE CANAL 

 
 Sarah Stook (Principal Engineer) presented and summarised the report, which detailed the 

current and planned maintenance and any capital works planned for the remainder of this 
year. Details were provided on current funding availability and a general statement was 
provided outlining any current operational issues regarding the usage and the condition of 
the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal – Crumlin Arm. 

 
 Members of the working group noted that the budget details are included within the report 
include a capital budget of £181.7k and revenue budget of £205k, of which £107k and £145k 
remains respectively. 
 
The Members thanked the Officer for the comprehensive report and the Members were 
afforded the opportunity to ask questions.  

   
In response to queries raised by a Member the Officer advised the working group that with 
regard to the revenue budget, there was an agreed reserve of £100k applied for the year, 
which would be lost if it is not used by the end of financial year.  However, there is an 
ongoing list of works in relation to maintenance and keeping the canal in the best condition.  
Therefore, the Officer assured Members that every effort would be made to keep as much of 
the funding as possible to ensure the integrity of the canal.  The Officer did confirm however, 
that there was a reserve allocation in the previous year that was used to make repairs to the 
Darren Culvert.  
 
The Working Group noted that Caerphilly is the only Authority that receives an allocation for 
the Canal from the Capital Reserves Fund.  

 
Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the 
recommendations in the report be noted. 

  
RESOLVED that for reasons contained within the Officers report the working group 
noted the contents of the report and the updates provided. 

 
 
5. UPDATE FROM MONMOUTHSHIRE, BRECON AND ABERGAVENNY CANAL TRUST – 

VERBAL  

 
 The Vice Chair Lindsey Gauntlet and Reverend Collier provided the Members with a brief 

verbal update on recent Monmouthshire, Brecon and Abergavenny Canals Trust 
developments.  

 

Rev Collier advised the Working Group that the Water Way Recovery Group were due to carry 

out works at the section of canal at Pentre Lane, which is South of Cwmbran.  However, the 

Page 2



work has been delayed due to an issue with Himalayan Balsam, which can only be removed 

in May.   

 
The Rev Collier suggested setting up a Subgroup with Council employees and regeneration 
partners to share good practises and experiences to arrange a festival to promote the Crumlin 
Arm section of the canal.   

 
The Working Group noted that there are aspirations to re start a canal group or waterway 
group cross party at the Senedd as soon as possible.  

 
The Working Group were pleased to note that, there is an agreement to be signed with Torfaen 
Council, which will allow MBACT to work on the canal without restrictions. 
 
The Vice Chair updated the Working Group on the progress at the Newport Section of the 
canal.  The Working Group noted that Newport CC were in the process of recruiting a person 
to overlook the volunteering groups.   

 
The Chair thanked the Vice Chair and Reverend Collier for the update. 

 
 The Chair thanked those present for their attendance and contributions and the meeting 

closed at 5.30p.m. 
 

Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and 
recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 15th February, 2024, they were signed by the 
Chair. 

 
 

______________________ 
CHAIR 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 

MONMOUTHSHIRE AND BRECON CANAL –  
CRUMLIN ARM WORKING GROUP – 15 FEBRUARY 2024 

 
 
SUBJECT:  UPDATE ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE CANAL  
 
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR ECONOMY AND 

ENVIRONMENT 
 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update Canal Working Group Members on all matters 
relating to the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal – Crumlin Arm. 

 
 

2. SUMMARY 

 
2.1 This report details the current and planned maintenance and any capital works 

planned for the forthcoming year. Details are provided on current funding availability 
and a general statement is provided outlining any current operational issues 
regarding the usage and the condition of the Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal – 
Crumlin Arm. 

 
2.2 Members of the working group are asked to note that ensuring the integrity of the 

canal channel and connecting culverts thus maintaining water flows and levels is the 
priority of the Council. 

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
3.1 That the working group note the contents of the report and the updates provided. 
 

 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 To provide members with an update of details of the current and planned 

maintenance and any capital works planned for the forthcoming year. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 

 
5.1 MAINTENANCE UPDATE 

 
5.1.1  Canal Channel 

 
Weed cutting/channel maintenance for 2024 will be scheduled for the usual months - 
September/October. It shall be noted that following the smoother process of last 
year’s weed removal – the additional supervision will again be applied to assist in the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



successful management of the operation. 
 

5.1.2  Grass Maintenance 

 
The first cut of the season is due in March 2024 continuing onto a 3 to 4 weekly cycle 
with the final cut of the year in October 2024.  

 
5.2.  2024/2025 WORKS PROGRAMME  
 
5.2.1  Towpath  

 
There are no planned towpath works for 2024/2025 but CCBC in-house Contractor is 
currently on-site undertaking works to reinforce the canal embankment and reinstate 
edge of asphalt surfacing at Temperance Hill due to the damage caused by resident 
parking (Cllr. raised issue). 
 

5.2.2  Access Enhancement  

 
A service request was recently received alluding to a cycle barrier having been 
vandalised and/or removed at the Brynhyfryd area. Officers are reviewing and will 
arrange replacement if required – this review and subsequent replacement will 
continue for the length of the canal. 
 

5.2.3   Water Control  

 
The canal feed was switched off in October 2023 and is not due for reinstatement 
until March 2024. There have been no reported issues with respect to water levels 
over the last quarter. 
 
Design and investigation work is ongoing with respect to abstraction licensing.  
 
Drainage upgrade/improvement works at Henry Roberts Bridge has now been 
completed and appears to be working well.  
 
Officers provided DCWW pollution prevention control officer with an array of dates 
through the month of January 2024 for a meeting on Manor Road Emergency Feed - 
unfortunately, no response was received. Further contact was attempted requesting 
DCWW provide dates for availability but again no acknowledgement to date.  

 
5.2.4  Dredging  

 
Dredging works at Fernlea remains a desire and will be scheduled for maintenance 
later in 2024/25 subject to available funding. 
 

5.2.5  Tree Maintenance  
 

Planned tree maintenance is progressing and being managed by the authority’s 
Arboriculturalists. Reactive works to deal with tree falls is also ongoing. 
 

5.2.6  External Funding  

 
An allocation of £40k from the Shared Prosperity Fund has been awarded, available 
from April 2024. This award has been agreed to undertake investigation works and 
consultations at the head of the canal Pontywaun. 
No other external funding for use on the canal has been secured for 2024/25 
however, officers within CCBC Planning and Regeneration Division continually seek 
opportunities where appropriate. 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

5.2.7  Channel Leak Repair  

 
Phase 5 re-lining works (from Greenmeadow Bridge approximately 500m north) 
remains a priority for the council (subject to securing external funding). 
 
A works cost estimate within the order of £250k has been prepared to attend to the 
leaking aqueduct but subject to available funding.  
 

5.2.8  Emergency Works  

 
No emergency works to report. 
 

5.3. FUNDING 
 
5.3.1  Capital  
 

Officers recently received an update on the capital budget allocation for 2023/24 
where there seems to have been an error in the original information provided. The 
actual capital budget allocation for 2023/24 was £173.7k and not the £181.7k 
originally reported. Considering this update, the remaining capital budget for 2023/24 
is circa £40k. This year’s allocation was utilised to re-install Halls Road Terrace Slip 
Way and Henry Robert’s Bridge canal drainage upgrades. It is anticipated that this 
remaining capital budget be carried forward to 2024/25 to supplement the 
forthcoming capital allocation of £200k, totalling approximately £240k – the desire of 
which, would be to utilise this for sealing of the aqueduct subject to updated costs 
and available funding. 
 

5.3.2  Revenue  
 

The budget allocation for 2023/24 was £105k with an allocation of £100k from agreed 
reserves, totalling £205k for the current year, of which to date, circa £95k remains. 
CCBC in-house contractor continues to work on site on miscellaneous maintenance 
items as per list communicated to members and colleagues a few months ago. 
Officers are able to provide an update on this upon request – associated costs for 
these additional maintenance items would also come from the remaining revenue 
budget.  

 
5.4.  BOATS 
 

The Trust are in receipt of the licensing regimes but no further updates with respect 
to boats since the last working group meeting. 
 
Prior to the boats relaunch, it has been agreed that an officer from Engineering and 
Parks Departments undertake a joint walkover from the Darran to Pontywaun. This is 
to ensure there are no broken branches obstructing the water in the canal channel. 

 
5.5 Conclusion   

 
A full programme of works for the coming year is being developed subject to 
considerations relating to the aqueduct and subject to available funding from the 
Capital and Revenue budgets together with potential external funding to achieve 
objectives. 

Page 7



It should be noted however, that reactive/emergency works will be undertaken and 
take precedence over planned works with respect to time and budget. 
 
Note: CCBC’s 5-year Canal Management Plan will soon be reviewed/updated to 
record any works undertaken and any priority changes. Copies will be forwarded for 
consultation as required. 
 
 

6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 

6.1 No assumptions have been made regarding the information contained in this report. 
 
 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 Report is for information only. 
 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
8.1 The budget details are included in section 5.3 above and include a capital budget of 

£173.7k and revenue budget of £205k, of which £40k and £95k remains respectively. 
 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
9.1 There are no personnel implications. 
 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 
 
10.1 Consultation as below for information only. 
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  

 
11.1 No requirements in this respect, information only. 
 
Author:   Sarah Stook, Principal Engineer, stooksj@caerphilly.gov.uk 
 
Consultees:  Dave Street – Deputy Chief Executive 
  Mark S Williams – Corporate Director for Economy and Environment 
  Marcus Lloyd – Head of Infrastructure  
  Rob Tranter – Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer 
  Stephen Harris – Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer 
  Rob Hartshorn – Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services 
  Rhian Kyte – Head of Regeneration and Planning 

Page 8

mailto:stooksj@caerphilly.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Camlas Mynwy ac Aberhonddu - Gweithgor Braich Crymlyn a gynhaliwyd ar 30 Tachwed 2023.
	4 Diweddariad ar Faterion yn Ymwneud â'r Gamlas.

